



OUALID CHERIFI

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Address : Doha, Qatar
Email : oualid.cf@gmail.com
Mobile Number : +97450915809

I am a highly competent electrical engineer with over 3 years of experience working with reputable firms. My main areas of expertise are electrical installations implementation and troubleshooting. Have a broad range of technical talents and strong interpersonal skills. Enjoy working as a team, managing, inspiring, and thriving in demanding and high-pressure circumstances.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kahrakib DTE - Oran (Algeria)

Electrical technician | Dec 2022 – Dec 2023

- Reading blueprints and technical diagrams.
- Installing, testing, and maintaining electrical systems and wiring.
- Troubleshooting and repairing malfunctioning equipment and appliances.
- Assembling and fabricating parts, using hand tools and specifications.

Company of Mechanical Industries - Oued Rhiou (Algeria)

Maintenance Engineer | Nov 2021 – Nov 2022

- Installing and upgrading system components.
- Assure optimization of the maintenance organization structure
- Inspecting and diagnosing equipment defects.
- Developing and implementing maintenance strategies, procedures, and methods.

Sarl Tabina Electricity - Oran (Algeria)

Building Electrician | Jun 2020 – Oct 2021

- Install and maintain electrical systems in buildings.
- Design, plan, and install electrical systems necessary for new construction.
- Execute wiring plans, install fixtures and equipment, and ensure safety compliance.
- Understand existing situations and make improvements if called for.
- Make sure installed electrical equipment is isolated and presents no fire hazards.

EDUCATION

CFBI Institute of Electricity

Electrical installations (Buildings & Structures) diploma. (2020-2021)

Institute of Maintenance and Industrial Safety

Master's degree in industrial electro-mechanics. (2018-2020)

Institute of Maintenance and Industrial Safety

Bachelor's degree in electromechanical maintenance. (2015-2018)

LANGUAGES

SOFTWARE

- Arabic : Mother tongue
- French : Fluent
- English : Fluent

- MS Excel / Word / Power Point
- Solid Mechanics, Autocad, Winrelais
- Abaqus, ISIS Proteus

SKILLS

- Discipline, strong communication and relationship skills
- Problem-solving skills with the ability to identify and resolve issues effectively and efficiently.
- The ability to use various software and hardware tools for different purposes.
- Great sense of responsibility